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/55 TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2781)

FROM: SAC, MZAMI (92-88)(P)

RE: ~ SANTO“TRAFFICANTE, JB., aka.
| %ﬁMPA—OO )

WEEKLY AIRTEL SUMMARY

Subject not observed at residence 523 N, E, T7lst
St. 10/15-19/62. White 1961 Falcon which subject uses ob-
served parked at residence of EVARISTO GARCIA, 4001 S, W.
5th St., Miami, every day during this week.

MM 609-C advised SA C. GRAHAM HURST on 10/18/62
that STEFANO ANTHONY RANDAZZO is currently in process of
opening Ciro's Restaurant, 15090 Biscayne Blvd,, Miami.

CI heard JAMES PALMISANO, FBI # 601072, has a ”piece" of e
this restaurant. CI also heard subject has a financial
interest in the restaurant.

On 10/19/62, JOHN L. BUELL (Protect Identity <
at his request), Doorman at Blair House Apartments, Bay 5}’
Harbor Island, Fla., telephonically contacted SA C. GRAHAM 7
HURST and advised he lea¥ned LOUIS BRADY, SANTO TRAFFICANTE,
JR., and another white male believed to be DANIEL A, LAMAR, -
were at Blair House Apartments during early morning hours
of 10/19/62 in 1961 Lincoln, 1962 Fla. license 1WW111l75,
issued to DANIEL A. LAMAR, 91 Tulip, Floral Park Lo

Island, N. Y. e C]J/ I?/ _ ()w{ ;

“‘*-..%\

Ll 2o s

It is noted BRADY has stayed in this bullding
in the past with PEARL J. CAMPBELL in apartment 10B West.
According to this source, no one has apparently stayed in
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